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PM LAV Anti-Tank Modernization Program
March 30, 2011

Attachment 0018 - PAST PERFORMANCE QUESTIONNAIRE

Thank you for participating in our survey.   Please fill out your response as soon as possible and e-mail your response to charles.scott16@us.army.mil.   Please include PP Questionnaire ATM in the subject line.  The questionnaire is due no later than the RFP closing date of _______________.
Program Management Office-Light Armored Vehicles

6501 East 11 Mile Road

Mail Stop 501


Warren, MI 48397-5000

ATTN: Charles Scott

586.282.9095

We will treat the information contained in the completed survey as source selection sensitive information and will not disclose it to anyone other than those on the evaluation board with a need to know.  
Please provide your candid response to the following questions.  The information that you provide will be used in the awarding of federal contracts.  Therefore it is important that your information be as factual and accurate as possible.  If you do not have the appropriate knowledge of or experience with the company in question, please forward this questionnaire to the person who does.   Please return within 3 days.  Thank you.

 Program Summary:
The LAV-AT Modernization Program is designed to counter two converging obsolescence issues on the LAV-AT platform. First, the M901 Emerson turret is no longer in production and has been retired from the U.S. Army inventory. Second, the M220A3 TOW system is being replaced by the M41 SABER system in the infantry and the tank battalions of the Marine Corps which will leave the LAR Battalion as the only unit employing the legacy TOW system. The Program objective is to improve the supportability and mission effectiveness of the LAV-ATA2s by providing the following mission suites upgrades: improved reliability, availability, maintainability, multi-shot capability, the ability to acquire targets while on-the-move with an improved thermal sight and advance fire control system capable of firing the current and next generation heavy anti-armor missiles and will provide training commonality. The LAV-AT Modernization Program is an Acquisition Category (ACAT) III, United States Marine Corps (USMC) specific acquisition program. This Program will procure 118 systems(4 in the Engeneering Manufacturing & Development phase and 114 in the Production Phase)
Part I – General Information

PART I.         (To be Completed by the Offeror)

A.  CONTRACT IDENTIFICATION

Contractor/Company Name/Division:

Address:

Program Identification/Title:

Contract Number:

Prime Contractor Name (if different from the contractor name cited above):

Contract Award Date:

Forecasted or Actual Contract Completion:

B.  IDENTIFICATION OF OFFEROR’S REPRESENTATIVE

Name:

Title:

Date:

Telephone Number:

FAX Number:

Address:

E-mail Address:

Rating Scale:

In each of the following sections you will find questions where you are asked to rate some aspect of the Technical, Program Management, and Delivery performance on a scale in the below ranges.  If possible, PLEASE INCLUDE AN EXPLANATION FOR THE RATING.  The criterion for each rating is described below:

Excellent:  Superior performance with inconsequential exceptions. 

Good:  Outstanding performance with only rare exceptions, and the exceptions had minor consequences.

Adequate:  Generally satisfactory performance, but with occasional exceptions.  In most cases, exceptions had minor consequences.

Marginal:  Occasional unsatisfactory performance with significant consequences in some cases.

Poor:  Generally unsatisfactory performance, with significant consequences in many cases.

Too Soon To Tell

Not Applicable

Part II – Past Performance Evaluation Questions (To be Completed by point Point of Contact-Respondent)
TECHNICAL:


DEVELOPMENT:

1.  To what extent did the contractor's developmental activity result in the integrated achievement of essentially all requirements on a system level basis?

· Excellent

· Good 

· Adequate

· Marginal 

· Poor 

· Too soon to tell

· Not Applicable


Narrative_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

2.  To what extent did the contractor's developmental activity result in substantial achievement of Reliability requirements on a system level basis?

· Excellent

· Good 

· Adequate

· Marginal 

· Poor 

· Too soon to tell

· Not Applicable


Narrative__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PRODUCTION:
3.  To what extent did the contractor supplied production hardware meet contract performance and quality requirements?
· Excellent

· Good 

· Adequate

· Marginal 

· Poor 

· Too soon to tell

· Not Applicable


Narrative_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4.  To what extend did Publications and Provisioning deliverables (e.g. Logistics management Information (LMI), Provisioning Parts List (PPL), Engineering Change Notices (ECP) satisfy contract requirements?  
· Excellent

· Good 

· Adequate

· Marginal 

· Poor 

· Too soon to tell

· Not Applicable


Narrative_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

SCHEDULE:

DEVELOPMENT:
5.  To what extent did the contractor’s systems Engineering and Design activities, including pre-production or initial production testing, satisfy contract schedule requirements and objectives?
· Excellent

· Good 

· Adequate

· Marginal 

· Poor 

· Too soon to tell

· Not Applicable


Narrative_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

PRODUCTION:
6.  To what extent did the contractor meet the contract delivery schedules for hardware?
· Excellent

· Good 

· Adequate

· Marginal 

· Poor 

· Too soon to tell

· Not Applicable


Narrative_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

COST:
7.  To what extent did the contractor stay within cost estimates for developmental activities?  

· Excellent

· Good 

· Adequate

· Marginal 

· Poor 

· Too soon to tell

· Not Applicable


Narrative_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
NAME (Printed)/Phone  ____________________________________________
SIGNATURE DATE_______________________________________________
Comments: (attach additional sheets if necessary) ______________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________
Please fill in the information for each person having input to the responses on the questionnaire (add additional lines if necessary).  

PM LAV ATM Offeror -- 

Name:    

Position/Title related to the contract being evaluated:  

Contractor / Dept:  

Office Symbol:  

Email Address:  

Phone:  

Survey Recipient -- 

Name:

Position/Title/Role related to the contract being evaluated:

Contractor / Dept: 

Office Symbol:

Email Address:

Phone:
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